



ABOBAKER ALKADRI

Software Developer

About Me

Enthusiastic Software Developer with a passion for building responsive websites and professional user-friendly applications that enhance the online presence of individuals and businesses. Committed to utilizing technical skills to create user-friendly and impactful digital experiences



+966-570-790-185



abobakeralkadri@gmail.com



Riyadh, Saudi Arabia



www.devabobaker.com

Language

- Arabic (Native)
- English (Intermediate)
- Turkish (basic)

Certificates

- NET Fundamentals
- Full Stack JavaScript
- HTML5 & CSS3
- C Programming: Language Foundations using LINUX
- Fundamentals of digital marketing

References

- Ahmed Elkadri Senior Software Developer at Mettler-Toledo
ah.al-kadri@live.com
- Prof. Dr. Orhan Gemikonakli
Computer Engineering
orhan.gemikonakli@final.edu.tr
- Assist. Prof. Dr. Ibrahim Avci
Course Advisor
ibrahim.avci@final.edu.tr

Experience

Freelancer

2018 - 2021

I built an e-shopping app using Visual Studio and .NET Core Blazor, offering a mobile-friendly platform, integrated with ERP functionality.

Akcaba Ltd. Lefkosa, Cyprus

2021 - 2022

- WordPress Developer
- Fixing bugs in the WordPress website.
- Optimizing website for google search.
- Solving google search console problems.
- Building WordPress website.

Freelancer

2022 - 2024

I developed a stock management software using Visual Studio and C# with SQL Server Management Studio

I developed a fully responsive restaurant website using WordPress with Elementor page builder that has table booking feature.

Education

Bachelor's of Computer Engineering Final International University

2017 - 2023

High Honor Roll

Skills Summary

- Fast Learner.
- Committed Team Player.
- Troubleshooting.
- Love of reading.
- Graphic Design.
- Search Engine Optimization.
- Digital Marketing
- Solutions Deployment
- Software Architecture

Programming Skills

- html, css, JS
- ReactJS
- git, Github
- JAVA
- PHP, WordPress
- C#: .Net core, Windows Form, Flutter
- nodeJS
- SQL: MSSQL, PostgreSQL, MySql
- MongoDB
- C/C++
- Responsive Web Design
- Data Structures
- Visual Studio
- Android Studio
- Canva
- photoshop
- MS office
- Photoshop
- Microsoft To Do
- Slack